
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
Sent: 4/8/2014 6:09:36 PM 
To: mark.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov (mark.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Undeliverable: We are at Hard Water now 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

mark.Docta@cpuc.ca.Qov 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: maildmz03.pge.com 

mark.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov 
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user 
(mark.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov)> #SMTP# 

Original message headers: 

Received: from itmailppaprdO 9 . comp . pge . corn (itmailppaprdO 9 . cortip . pge . corn 
[10.2 4 4 . 8.27]) 

by ma:i Idmz0 3 .pge . corn (Sentrion MTA 4 . 3 .1/Sentrion MIA 4 .3.1) with 
ESMIP id s3919VRN029686 

(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=DHE RSA AES256 SHA bits=256 verify=NO) 
for Cmark.poctaScpuc.ca.govt; Tue, 8 Apr 2014 18:09:32 0700 

DKIM Signature: v=l; a=rsa sha256; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com.; s=alpha; 
t=13 9 7 0 0 5 7 7 2 ; b h=R11A 9 a X R. 0 a Z 2 N / 5 s y t w r p G 6 y 2t M1Q P v 1 h s U =; 
h=From: Tc " r""1" - ™4"" • " -4 - - "- - , i o -1 Type : 

Content"" 1 i • •: 1 i i , 
b=UFoTscI 1 i 1 i 1 1 NGjDMDkvPg38bxeQ5sIy4vy/liu 

m.4HUYoI( MI i i ....JIr,„_nR2Lf5ZW0m.gIYRyZG:f:8yCU03hOH 
xm.SLb7 vl :.KCkgWX3 z 3YA6dus = 

Received: from pp.; i i i erd (ltma: Lppaprd0 9.comp.pge.com [127.0.0.1]) 
by itmail _ , , d0 9.comp.pge.com (8.14.5/8.14.5) with SMTP id 

s3918cBq003379 * 
for Cmark.poctaScpuc.ca.govt; Tue, 8 Apr 2014 18:09:31 0700 

Received: from ma.) 103 . comp . pge . corn (dlpsmtpappOS . utility. pge . corn 
[10.244.87.7 0]) " " " 

by itmailppaprdO9.comp.pge.com with ESMIP id 1jvw975 
(v e r s 1 o n=1L S v 1 / S S L v 3 c 1 p h e r=R C 4 M D 5 b 11 s=12 8 v e r 1 f y= 

SB GT&S 0265139 
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for <mark.pocta@cpuG.ea.gov>; Iiie, 08 Apr 2014 18:09:31 0700 
Received: from EXCHHUBFF02.Utility.pge.com (exchhubff02.uti] ity.pge.com. 
[10.210.3.4]) " 

by ma:L103 . comp.pge . com. (Sentrion MTA 4 . 3 . 1/Sentrion MTA 4 .3.1) with. 
ESMTP id S3919UKY010050 

(ve ' ^ cipher=AES128 SHA b.i.ts = 1.2 8 verify=FAIL) 
for .ca.gov>; Tue, 8 Apr 2014 18:09:30 0700 

Received: fit: ::i ] ity.pge.com ( [fe80: : 1.51: e.8f f : 32c2 : le9d] ) by 
EXCHH"RFvno .ut:i li.,^ . F^.. u ( [fe8 0": : f428 : c435 : 335 : e4b5111 ] ) with mapi id 
1.4 . 02 009; Tue, 8 Apr 2014 1.8:09:30 0700 

From: Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> 
To: "m , ictaScpuc.ca.gov" <mark.poctaScpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: We are at Hard Water now 
Thread m ---J ; We are at Hard Water now 
T hr e ad :: Ac 9 T kFux81 k PnVhKQguSPtvNzsQLjA== 
D a t e: 1 Ap r 2 014 01:0 9:2 9 +0000 
jVf p Q c; 3 n' I . . 

;BD4EA5E1D91FDD9A67CE090FC2E2@EXCHMBFF112.Utility.pge.com> 
i sage : en US 
< • mage: en US 

\7 MO mm T TO TO | || j I" ® 

: MI 39.121.39] 
< . :i; charset="iso 8 85 9 1" 

ng: 7bit. 
MIME Version: 1.0 
X CFilter Loop: Forwarded 
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